Addendum #1

Iﬂvdc

From: Irgvdc

Sent:

To:

Subject: RE: Comprehensive Sustainability and Resilience Analysis RFP

Good Morning,

Thank you for your interest in the Comprehensive Sustainability and Resilience Analysis RFP. Responses to your inquiry are in
red text following each question below.

- Canyou provide more feedback on what is intended by a framework that is scalable? For example, is that intended to
be from the project-scale to corridor-scale to system-scale? Or from asset-level by hazard to multi-hazard/multi-asset

analyses? The framework should be focused on project-scale to corridor-scale to system-scale.
- lIsit correct that a report that frames how to do the analyses (including with what data is available, what stressors are of
greatest concern to consider in an analysis, what resources can inform the analysis, etc.) but does not ask the consultant

team to complete the analysis? The consultant should complete the analysis as well.

- Isit possible to share an anticipated budget for this effort? NO

- Is there an estimated period of performance for this project? The contract will be for one year 12/15/22 —
12/31/23

- Who will use this report to conduct analyses (aka, the primary audience)? The report will be mainly used by
the MPO, TxDOT, and local governments.

- Is there specific expertise within the team that is required and will be used in the scoring process? NO

- Are there any concerns for multi-firm partnerships for the proposed team? Consultant may use subconsultants
in performing the study, but consultant shall be responsible for directing the work of
authorized subconsultants, and for any compensation due to subconsultants

Once again, thank you for your interest in the Comprehensive Sustainability and Resilience Analysis RFP .
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